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Sarah - see below or loping Jackand Kate into the meeting request

Michele — the Humanities Advancement Board (HAB) is the driving force behind this invitation and

Visit. Sine | manage that board, m coordinating th internal eam. We're hoping te visibly of
this visit will drive awareness to the HAB's work/purpose and ultimately, generate resources.

Jeanie is helping rom a colege perspective and she reached out to ark Land rom the univers.
isis on the President's calendar since his avalabiitywascritical 1 securing th date with Justice
Setomaer

ickischecking with Angi see she wants be included ~ thanks or th suggestion.

Donna Incropera Dant, MEd
Senior Decor of Development
College of Achictre ar and mantis
Collegeof behaviors, Social an Heth Sciences
College of Education
Gemson unwary
10amel ive
Gemson 50 29651
—

hoCLEMEND

From: Michele Cauley
Sent: Tuesday, June 13,2017 12:16 PM
To: Donna ncropera oan:I
cas sack MckenzieSEERac Cornet sri
‘Subject: Re: CONFIDENTIAL - Supreme Court Event

Thanks Donna. nanalday retreatwith my team today bt ps include Jack and Katie Campbell
Stiyour ig vesoestw cto oe ancwewilhwork ot wh needsbratiend. Ocul glance
im nt seeing how this s development relate. oust more rom of havin this High visit
ignitary visit Clemson? Ave you foreseeing needsfo event support / marketing support or both 7



May need to divide and conquer with mix of our team and University and or College/unt contacts.

Also note that Govt Affairs team willbe critical herealso and may already be involved.

he
Michele

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 13,2017, at 10:56 AM, Donna Incropera Dan[EEote:

Michele,

This is confidential, as we're waiting on final confirmation from Justice Sotomayor’s
team, but she’s tentatively agreed to come to campus, September 14"for an assembly
and small group sessions,

¥m puling together a planning committee, and thought you or someone from your
team should be represented. Please let me know who and if you have any questions
You need answered at ths point to make a decision.

Thanks,

Donna

Donna Incropera Dant, MEd.
Senior Director of Development
College of Architecture, Arts and Humanities
Collegeof Behavioral, Social and Health Sciences
College of Education
Clemson University
110 Daniel rive
Clemson SC 29631
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